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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR THE INTERIOR RENOVATION AT O’CONNOR CHILD 

CARE CENTER 
 

ROSTER RFT NO.: Doc3512316731 
 

Deadline has been extended from July 25, 2024 to July 31, 2024 
 

NEW CLOSING: JULY 31,2024 12:00 NOON (Local Toronto Time) 
 

Please refer to the above Request for Proposals (RFP) document in your possession and be 

advised of the following: 

 
I. Questions: 

 
Q1 : Please provide Panel Schedule and manufacturer name for Panel B reference in 
note P9 on Dwg.  E111.  
 
A1 : Electrical panel manufacturer name as on panel ‘B’ is ‘Canadian General Electric’ find 
attached photo of the panel ‘B’ 
 



 
 

 
 
Q2 : Please provide the name of the manufacturer of Panel A.  
 
A2 : No manufacturer name on panel ‘A’. Find attached photos of panel ‘A’. 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 
 
Q3: Please advise where we are to install conduit from the Security door? I don’t see anywhere 
on drawings like a Security closet/room. 

 

A3 : Existing security / access panels are located in exiting office located north of existing staff / 
lounge room. (Find attached sketch showing location of panels and photo). 

  

 

 

Q4. This is on Dwg. E002. 
 

 
 1.0  STARTUP 
 1.1 Startup equipment to NETA ATS standards 



 
 

           Does the client actually want these tests for this type of project? 
 
A4: Thermographic Investigation – Not required for this project. 
 
Q5 : Could you please clarify what testing specific to this contract is required?  

 
A5 : ESA verification, fire alarm verification complete with sound level and emergency 
lighting verification are required as per code and as shown on drawings.  
 
At the end of construction contractor shall provide these documents, and any other 
documents required by authorities having jurisdiction, to the consultant, engineer, and 
authorities having jurisdiction for occupancy review.  
 
End of Addendum No. 2  

 
 

 
Please continue to monitor this procurement as further extensions or possible cancellation may 
occur. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum contact Lynda Forbes by email 
Lynda.Forbes@toronto.ca. 
 
Please attach this addendum to your RFP document and be governed accordingly.  Bidders 
must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in the space provided in Part 4-Submisson Items, as 
per Section 1.7, Addenda in Part 1-RFP Process.  All other aspects of the RFP remain the 
same. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Aimee Yang 
Supervisor, CSS, CMO, CSO & CCO 
Purchasing and Materials Management Division 


